
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
 

CONTRACT #2094 
 

PROSPECT STREET FIREHOUSE – PARAPET REPOINTING AND REPAIR 
5 PROSPECT STREET, VERNON, CT  

 

Questions about this RFP should be directed to Dwight Ryniewicz, Director of Public Works Department, by 
email only to dryniewicz@vernon-ct.gov, no later than Thursday, June 9, 2022 at 3:30 pm.  Answers to 
questions received will be posted by Thursday, June 16, 2022 on the Town’s website at www.vernon-
ct.gov/legal-notices and at the Connecticut State Department of Administrative Services (DAS) at 
https://portal.ct.gov/DAS/CTSource/CTSource by referencing Contract #2094.  It is the sole responsibility of 
the respondent to review any or all addendum or question responses related to this RFP. 
 
 
 QUESTIONS ANSWERS 

1 Is there a list of plan holders or potential 
bidders? 

No 

2 Is there an estimated value or budget? No 

3 Have start and end dates for the actual work on 
the project been established yet? 

No 

4 I am reaching out to inquire about the needs of 
this project.  I am a construction subcontractor 
who specialized in scaffold and construction 
access solutions.  Please let me know if I can 
assist in this project and I will be happy to 
provide a quote 

Can work with awarded vendor 

5 Is there an estimated value or budget for this 
project at this time 

No. 

6 Is there an established start date for the work? Is 
there an end date as well? 

No. We want to complete this summer/early fall 

7 Lastly, is there a list of plan holders or potential 
bidders you could send my way? 

Not at this time 

8 100% Repointing On Parapets! 

9 100% Clean/Wash (post repointing) List price separately 

10 100% Spray on waterproofing sealer List price separately 

11 Unit price brick replacement List quantity and price 

12 Can you please confirm that the below projects 
will not be using state funds of $50,000 or more? 
 

The work performed will not include state funds 
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